Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR

URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: JUNE 20, 2014

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO ESTABLISH HARP
ENTERPRISES, INC., AS A SOLE SOURCE PROVIDER CONTRACT FOR
PURCHASE OF VOTING MACHINES, MAINTENANCE, AND RELATED
EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

The Fayette County Clerk’s Office is requesting Council authorization to establish Harp Enterprises,
Inc., as a sole source provider contract for purchase of voting machines, maintenance. and related
equipment and supplies.

The Fayette County Clerk’s Office has previously established a standard for voting machines used in
elections in Fayette County. For consistency, it is necessary to continue purchase of same equipment
and software. Harp Enterprises is the sole authorized vendor for equipment and maintenance for the
Hart Voung System.

Council authorization to establish Harp Enterprises, Inc., as a sole source provider for purchase of

voting machines, maintenance, and related equipment for the period of January 1, 2014 through June
30, 2015, is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Director

Xc:  Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
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